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From: James Noggle -

To: ghinric@entergy.com
Date: 11/20/2006 3:43:03 PM
Subject: Unit 2 SFP fuel transfer canal pictures

Dear Gary,

Thanks for all the support last week. The inspection was very productive because of the preparation of
you and your staff. As you know, we are intent on your activities associated with fixing any of the site
leaks. You showed us a number of photos of the Unit 2 fuel transfer canal. Please e-mail to us a
representative number of these for our review. Thanks, Gary.

Regards,

Jim

CC: John White


